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FW: ASHE 2020 Conference Proposal Acceptance Notification

Karley Riffe <kar0068@auburn.edu>

Wed 7/8/2020 11�19 AM

To:  Kate Collier <lcc0033@auburn.edu>; Bryson Daniels <bkd0018@auburn.edu>

ACCEPTED!!!!
 
-- 
Karley A. Riffe, PhD

Assistant Professor of Higher Education
Program Coordinator, Higher Education Program
 
Auburn University  
4075 Haley Center  
Auburn, AL 36849-5221
334.844.3068
karley.riffe@auburn.edu 
 
 
 
From: "DO_NOT_REPLY@allacademic.com" <DO_NOT_REPLY@allacademic.com> 
Reply-To: "james@ashe.ws" <james@ashe.ws> 
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 at 11:16 AM 
To: "karley.riffe@auburn.edu" <karley.riffe@auburn.edu> 
Subject: ASHE 2020 Conference Proposal Acceptance Notification
 

Dear Karley, 

We are very pleased to inform you that your proposal titled Who is Sharing Shared Governance?:
An Analysis of University Committees has been accepted to the ASHE 2020 Conference!

In the next few weeks, we will be sending out updates about the format of the conference, the

schedule, as well as more details about your presentation. In the meantime, we hope that you will

celebrate your acceptance and begin your work for a final paper or session for November.  

For the ASHE 2020 Conference, the Program Committee strived for a reliable, constructive, and

equitable process. For a full description of the proposal review process, click here. The Program

Committee hopes that the reviewers' feedback is helpful as you continue your work. All proposals

were reviewed by at least three ASHE members. 

Accepted Proposal Information

Proposal Title: Who is Sharing Shared Governance?: An Analysis of University Committees 

Format of Accepted Presentation: Research Paper 

Participant(s): 
Karley Riffe, karley.riffe@auburn.edu, Auburn University 

Bryson Daniels, bkd0018@auburn.edu,  

Kate Collier, kcollier147@gmail.com,  

** Please note that you are being contacted because you submitted the proposal. If there are
additional authors/presenters on your proposal, please be sure to notify them of the acceptance. 

mailto:karley.riffe@auburn.edu
https://www.ashe.ws/proposalreviewprocess
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To access reviewers’ comments on your proposal 
1) Go to the ASHE Conference Portal and log in with your ASHE member or Guest log-in

information. 

2) Under the  “Submitter Menu,” click on the "Submitter" link. Once you do this, your submission(s)

will be listed under the submissions tab. 

3) In the "Action" column, click on the "Review Summary" link to access reviewers' comments. 

Information for ASHE 2020 Sessions

For all session types, we will be in contact in the coming weeks and months with more information

about the virtual platform, content, how-to guides and training.  

Paper Sessions 

If you are presenting a paper in a self-designed paper session or a regular paper session (scholarly

or research), you must upload a copy of your full paper for your discussant and chair on the ASHE

Conference Portal no later than Monday, October 26, 2020 at 4pm Pacific Time. Should you not

upload a paper by the deadline, your discussant may elect only to give cursory feedback or no

feedback at all. 

Please note that when you upload your paper to the ASHE Conference Portal, it is not made

public; it will only be visible to participants in your session including your Discussant and Chair. All

participants are prohibited from publicly sharing any uploaded materials from presenters in their

session. 

Interactive Symposium 

If you are delivering work in an Interactive Symposium, please note that you are responsible for

coordinating the presenters and flow of your session. 

Performance, Video, Digital Sessions (PVDS) 
If you are delivering work in our “PVDS” format, please expect communication from Dr. Bridget

Turner Kelly and Dr. Wilson Okello as the conference approaches. Dr. Turner Kelly and Dr. Okello

are organizing logistics for these sessions and will be working with each presenter to ensure a

successful performance/presentation/delivery.  

Roundtable and Poster Sessions 

If you are delivering work in a roundtable or poster session, please expect communication from Dr.

Ashley Clayton as the conference approaches. Dr. Clayton will share practices and guidelines to

make roundtable and poster sessions more accessible and we will communicate these strategies

later this fall.  

Registration 

Conference presenters for all sessions are required to be registered for the general conference

and/or respective pre-conference(s). The priority registration deadline for volunteers and

presenters is October 15, which helps the ASHE Office and Program Committee ensure your

attendance at the conference. We will be providing more information about registration for the

virtual conference in the coming weeks.  

Questions 

Answers to frequently asked questions are available at www.ashe.ws/ashe2020faqs. If you have

additional questions, please feel free to reach out to ASHE Conference Coordinator James Hines at

conference@ashe.ws. 

In closing, we want to congratulate you on your acceptance. It was a privilege to see the rigorous,

https://convention2.allacademic.com/one/ashe/ashe20/
https://convention2.allacademic.com/one/ashe/ashe20/
https://www.ashe.ws/ashe2020faqs
mailto:conference@ashe.ws
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interesting, and creative work that is within our field.  

Congratulations and thank you again for your submission.

Sincerely,

ASHE 2020 Program Committee


